
;‘Ir. Frank Nankietricz 
	 2/2/79 

National fublic itoHio 
2025 M Street 
"Allah., D.C. 20036 

Dear Mr. Mankiewicz, 

Your letter or 141 concludes "perhape me oan conblnue this dialogual 
after you listin to that tape of a broadcast and s; oak to your reporters. 

If oou dooide to, fins. Although oo not uell and hovo more to do than 
I can do I believe that wtat reaches the people 43 maces is extromely important. 
This will not bo exceptionol and is in no senses any opocial favor to tall. 

do not want to give thin lopression. I do it with 4UOTWoo of serious por00000 

It should be apparent that 1  hone asked nothino of yen or ;J:a for 0000lf 
or for mina or any other point of view. 

If you doubt my effort to be impartial George Lannor, hose views do not 
coincide with mine, should bo a good source. 

I do not want to argue but I think it is not faithful to put it 41; you 
did, "...our failure to moot your standards of reporting..." 

Thore is no complaint Aomade about :hat I regard as bad reporting that 
is basod on py olieroonal standards. 4 r000rtioo boom JUL tho 122Ce when 
investigative reporting was Don thin more than oultivatiroo or accoptino leaks 
but in other respects todaylo standards are the traditional one's. 

Ploane try to aseid booing ovorly dofennive. 0Oheroiso too good that might 
come of this will le imponoihle. 

;Ails inveetigative reporting in not the real question, if you have doubts 
about mo on that score try Los Whitten. 

At the 64M0 tip, MR muffed a great, lama:et unprocodooted ooportunity for 
invostigstto? roportino an that otory. It is not easy Onot to nuopect that the 
inside it had mioht have oontributed to this. I am not makiog the aocuoation. 

Until aod even after the committee Oormalizea a report those possibilitiee 
remain, oith both presort and oaot. 

As an axample„ aril pro' ably ISOMI of what I had in mind, 1.ila can ompare 
what the co mitten roprsoonted and NPR rsporto4 entirely uncoOtically about an 
alleged 'fey family conspiracy oantariog around °an noy with the haat, Olood or 
thin moment still unread) analyois of the alleged case I ;Old anti Jim La ear 44 
joho Rayon law'jer filed wIth the committee. Iardnor and Lesar (223-5587) have 
copies. You are both lawyer and journalist. our people had most of that matooial 
and could have had what they didn't by merely askino for it. 

If you desire and if it is possible for ma I'll go to Washington, but not 
to argue. I am not able to drive that distance, although riding has oroseoted 
no problem. Perhaps I can get a local college student who to making a specialized 
stuOy Oral some, of ay records can provide the %heels. 	to yea. 

Sincerolyo 

Harold Oeisborg 



202-785-5400 

National Public Radio 2025 M Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20036 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

January 31, 1979 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 

Route 12 - Old Receiver Road 

Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I did not respond to your earlier letter because I 

was troubled by the implication in it that our failure to 

meet your standards of reporting somehow made us an ally 

of those who have willingly or inadvertently concealed the 

truth for so long. 1 thought that sentiment unworthy of 

you, but perhaps understandable in light of what you felt 

to be the provocation. 

In any event, I did not hear the program you referred 

to in your letter of January 18. 	I will listen to it and 

talk to our reporter, and then perhaps we can continue this 

dialogue. 

Sincerely, 


